/4
N

s movm

HADEI

s oo e oa s

3K

Improvements at Wilton Academy. Growth:

of the University of North Carolina.
News of Other Institutions.

The Wilton Academy, Wilton, Me.,
twill open its forty-seventh vear on Sept.
2. Three courses of study are offered—
the classical, the scientific, and the
English, The classical course prepares
for college, the scientific for technical
school, and the English for life in the
home or on the farm. These courses
are approved by the New England Cer-
tificating Board and by the State De-
partment of Education.

A four vears’ course in wood working
is offered. This includes mechanical and
frechand drawing, carving, joinery,
framing, and wood-turning. The
equipment of this department, occupy-
ing a very pleasant room 46 by 24 in the
basement, includes 21 benches, individ-
wual lockers, an induction motor, a band-
saw, 71 power grindstone, a lathe, and
compleie sets of todls for twenty-one
pupils. _ :

It is planned to have the boys erect
a forge shop on the school ground, and
and to equip the same with the neces-
sary forges and tools for iron work.

This Summer the hall on the second
floor will be renovated. The plans call
for an auditorium capable of seating
500 people, which can also be used for
cames and sports; another recitation
room, and an office. All of this is made
possible by the alumni fund of $6,000, of
which G. H. Bass and family have con-
tributed §1,000.

The Goodspeed domestic science room
will be ready for occupation when

school apnens. This room furnishes
amodern equipment for the teaching of

. State.

domestic science. Provision has been
made for classes of twelve girls each.
~he room contains three cooking tables,
carch accommedating four pupils; a dem-
cnstration table, a Clarion range, a rmod-
ern sink, a blue flame stove, a table
for cutting and fitting, a Singer, rotary
sewing-machine, all necessary gooking
utensils. a dinner-set, and, in short,

every thing needed to teach girls m1

cook, sew, and keep house.

It is the aim of this department to
train girls to become successful house-
keepers, wives and motners. ‘

The academy 7possesses two of the

' finest laboratories, one for physics and

one for chemistry, to be found in the
These laboratories give splendid
opportunity ror science work, angl we
have strong courses—in general science,
phyvsics, chemistry and bioclogy.

The academy building is now onc of

the most modern school buildings in the
' >tate.

TWithin four vears, over $16,000
have been spent on improvements.
E_x

The Board of Trustees of the Univer-
sity of North Carolina, at a recent
meeting, granted to President Francis
Preston Venable a leave of absence for
the school vear 1913-4. Dean Edward
Kidder Graham of the college of liberal
arts and professor of English will be
scting Prevident during the absence of
Dr. Venable. '

During the twelve years of Dr. Ven-
able's administration the growth of the
tniversity alorg all lines has bheen al-
most phenomenal. Twelve buildings,
including a medical building, chemistry
hall, educational building, administra-

tion building., Dbiological l.abpratory,
gvmnasium, Y. M. C. A, building and
four modern dormitories have been
erected during the last twelve years at

’a cost of $800,000. The income for the

' past year has been more than $280,000.
| There has been an increase in the stu-
dents of more than 70 per cent. and iIn
the Faculty about 150 per cent. The at-

tendance at the university” proper, in--

~cluding the agricultural and mechanical

college at Raleigh and the State Nor-
mal_at Greensboro, is in_the neighbor-
hood of 2,500 students. This great in-
crease in the value of the university
property is evidence of the untiring
and effective work of Dr, Venable in
bringing the university up to its pres-
ent high standard. N ]

Dean E. XK. Graham, although a com-
paratively young man, has frequentiy
had occasion to demonstrate his fitness
for the position to which he has been
elected. Since graduating from the uni-
versity in 1898, except for three.years’
study at Columbia %mve'r_sity, hé has

been closely connected with Lthe life of |

the university. Since 1908 he has been
professor of English and dean of the
college of liberal arts. During this
time Dean Graham has given himself up
to furthering the interests of the “uni-
versity. His strong personality and
pleasing address have made him one of
the most popular men in the State.
***

The Pestalczzi Froebel Kindergarten
Training School, 309 South Wabash Ave-
nue, Chicago, announces the largest
registra\lon in its history for this time
of the year for the Fall term, which
opens Sept. 23. Since getting its present
central position there has been a steady
growth. The new features are the addi-

tion of more courses by university pro-
fessors, and the strengthening of the
primary teachers’ course. The oppor-
tunity for social work, which its close
connection with the Chicago Social Set-
tlements affords, continues to be an at-
tractive feature of the school. Also the
children’s home work courses, similar
to those given at Pestalozzi
Haus Training School, Berlin, Germany,
and Sesame House Training School, in
IL.ondon.

* *

President Harry Pratt Judson of the

Unliversity of Chicago, speaking at the|
recent graduation exercises of the unl-.

versity high school, referred to the
recent benefactions of La Verne Noyes

Froebel |

!
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»and Jullugs Rosenwald of Chicago as
providing the necessary funds for the
pr?éaosed new university bulldings, and
said: T :

“It only réemains now for some cliti-
zeng interested in education to come
forth with a donation for a new build-
ing for our high school. We are work-
'ing out here a scheme whereby much
of the superfluous in education may be
~eliminated. We are going to provide
the school with the best equipment and
the best Faculty obtalnable,”

President Judson also announced that
the university Board of Trustees had de-
cifed tb.limit next year the enrollment
vf the school to 400 students,- S0 as
' better to facilitate - the relations of
- student to instruction. The graduating
| class was the largest in the history
| of the school -
'. . * ¥

| The Litchfield Academy, Litchfield,

| Me., will open its sixty-eighth year in
September.

The academy building has been all
that was needed in a building, but the

growth of the school and modern re-
quirements make additions i1mperative,
and these will be added before Septem-
ber. The friends of the school have
been liberal in the past in providing
hooks of reference, and the schogl now
possesses a satisfactory set of reference
books through the liberality of Dr.
Sm:ith Baker, Hon. De Alvah Alexander,
Loring, Short & Harmon, and others,
The school has an excéllent library of
over O volumes. A recent gift of
fifty high class novels has been made
by George Brown of Bowdoin. The
school possesses an unusually fine col-
lection of geological specimens not ex-
celled by any in the State. Additions
will be made to the physics, chemistry,
and physical geography apparatus until
it will have as good equipment as any
in the State can offear.

The school has a band and orchestra,
The band numbers twenty-six pleces,
both boys and girls. The orchestra
plays for school functions. Beginners
and proficient players are encouraged
to play. Regular instruction is given
in the Winter term, one hour each day.

The trustees, early this year, pur-
thased the Staroird farm and home
for use in connection with the school.
The house will be thoroughly over-
hauled and fitted for a dormitory. It

i
|

i

-

will also bsd the home of the dprineipal,
who will have direct supervision of
| pupils lving in the dormitory. All
' pupils unless residing with parents or
‘relatives while attending school must
reside in the dormitory: or such places
as designated and be under the same
rules as at the dormitory, S
The forty-acre farm will be developed
according .to the latest approved farm-
ing meéthods, and speécially selected seeds
will be used. We hope later to Dpro-
vide a full fledged agricultural depart-
ment. .
: )

The State Board of Examiners for the
Indiana. Normal this year was co_mposed
of R. M. McNeal of the State Depart-
ment of Public Instruction, Dr. George

P. Singer, Principal of the State INormal
School at Lock Haven; Prof. C. E.
Plasterer, Superintendent of the Cam-
eron County schools; Prof. Victor E. P.
Barkman, Superintendent of the Bed-
ford County schools; Prof. E. M. Rapp,
Superintendent ©f the Berks County
schools; Prof. T. K. Johnston, Superin-
tendent of McKees Rocks schools; Prof.
. Latimer Brodoks, Suparintendent of
the Lewistown schools, and Prof. R. T.
Adams, Superintendent of the Warren)|
schools, . |

This board was in session three days,'
examining more than 400 students, and.
passed, without exé¢eption or condition,
all whom they examined. The board
was thoroughly pleased with the school
in every way. This school has a fine
record in the State examinations, as no
student has failed since 1889.

Prof. MacGordon, who has been asso-
ciate professor of mathematics at In-
diana, for more than twenty yeaps, is
Chairman of- the Faculty ate Board
Committee, and much of the success of
the examinations is due to his organiz-
ing ability. ,
. On June 20, at the close of the State:
board ekxaminations, the President's re-'
ception to the senior class was held at
the home of Thomas Sutton, who has
been President of the Board of Trustees
since 1808, The Sutton home is one of
the ovldest and finest in Indiana County,
and lends itself well fo the reception
and entertainment of ‘even so large a
class as Indiana had this year, 325 in
number. The conveniénce and comfort
of the guests, howeveér, was greatly
added to by the erection ofy a largse tent
on the lawn. y




